

<p>UAF North Campus Subcommittee Agenda</p> <p>February 8, 2017; 12 p.m. (noon) Facilities Services Conference Room, RM 122</p>	<p><u>Committee Members</u> Mark Oldmixon (chair), Alan Tonne, Nick Crawford, Dan Callahan, David Fee, Ken Tape, Martin Klein, Kara Axx (ex of), Jason Garron (ex of),</p> <p><u>Approval of Minutes</u></p> <p><u>Agenda</u> - Changes / approval</p> <p><u>Manager's Report</u></p> <p><u>Public Comment</u> - 3 minutes</p> <p><u>New Business</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Tee Boxes for Disc Golf (Cam Chase) <p><u>Second Public Comment</u> - 3 minutes</p> <p><u>Next Meeting Date:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ March 8, 2017
--	--

UAF North Campus Subcommittee Meeting

February 8, 2017

Notes

Committee Members: Mark Oldmixon (chair), Alan Tonne, David Fee, Ken Tape, Martin Klein, Kara Axx (ex of),

Absent: Nick Crawford, Jason Garron, Dan Callahan,

Approval of Minutes – Add Pam Groves to minutes

Agenda - Changes / approval

Manager's Report

- Kara interviewing for student assistant position
- Birch Sap collecting research project approved
- Jason working hard, but help is on the way

Public Comment – 3 minutes

Stan Justive:

- Ski-A-Thon – March 13 – Arboretum trail requested – Requesting snowshoers to pack trail
- Would like a back-up machine

Cameron Chase:

- Disc Golf rep
- Proposing tee pads, FDGA funded and installed,
 - Include clearing
 - Do get complaints
- Cameron to work with Kara on specs and details of proposal.

New Business

- Tee Boxes for Disc Golf (Cam Chase)

Second Public Comment – 3 minutes

Next Meeting Date:

- March 8, 2017